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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 4, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve the Appointment of the PCOE SELPA Community Advisory

Committee Member from TTUSD

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the appointment of the PCOE SELPA Community Advisory Committee member from
TTUSD

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Community Advisory Committee (CAC) serves the SELPA and the Responsible Local
Agency (RLA) in an advisory capacity. The CAC shall consist of members appointed by the
Local Agency governing boards, including the County Superintendent. Parents comprise a
majority of the membership of the Placer County SELPA Community Advisory Committee
(CAC) and of these members, the majority must be parents of children with disabilities.
Members appointed to represent a school district are to be appointed by the governing board of
the school district. All parent members of the committee must reside within the geographic area
of the Special Education Local Plan Area. Each member of the Community Advisory Committee
shall be appointed for a two-year term and may be reappointed to serve additional consecutive
terms. TTUSD recommends the appointment of Kat Soltanmorad to represent the district.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, to Annamarie Cohen, Executive
Director of Student Services




